



July 24, 2026

VIA REGULAR U.S. MAIL

Honorable Sheila Hanson
Presiding Judge
Orange County Superior Court
Central Justice Center
Department C06, 4th Floor
700 Civic Center Drive West
Santa Ana, CA 92701

**RE: REQUEST FOR 60-DAY EXTENSION FOR RESPONSE TO ORANGE COUNTY
GRAND JURY REPORT ON HOUSING MANDATES**

Dear Honorable Sheila Hanson:

The City of Laguna Hills is requesting a 60-day extension to respond to the Orange County Grand Jury 2025-2026 report entitled *California Housing Mandates: The Unintended Reshaping of Orange County Neighborhoods*.

City Council would like the opportunity to discuss these reports in more detail before submitting a response.

If there are any questions regarding this request, I can be reached at the address and phone number below, or by email at cgkublin@harperburns.com.

Sincerely,

Caroline G. Kublin
Attorneys for the City of Laguna Hills